City of San Antonio

Office of the City Council
Interdepartmental Memorandum

TO:

FROM:
SUBJECT:

DATE:

I request to appoint:

Andrew Ozuna
John Nicholas

Debra Nicholas
Mona Thaxton
David Jureczki

13NOV 12 AM1): 3

Leticia Vacek, City Clerk
Brandon Smith, Boards & Commissions Coordinator

Councilman Ron Nirenberg, District 8

Appointment of Commission Member

November 12, 2013

Zoning Board of Adjustments

SA Public Library Board (term to expire: 5/31/2014)

Arts and Cultural Advisory Committee (term to expire: 5/31/2014)
Animal Care Advisory Board

Building Standards Board

Councilman Ron Nirenberg——

District 8



